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Ilcnorable Wil-liam P. Rogers
Secretary of State
Department of State
Uashlngtou, D.C. 2O52O
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Dear BIIL:

As yott lorow, the MBFR conunrntty Ls now cleveloplng an approach to be
submitted to ttATO ln nrid-Aprll. In r{f vlew, thls subnisston shou}d
ltrclude:

The broad approach the USG proposes to take on MBFR.

Some of the elx MBFR optlons now belng clevelopetl, together
with the relevant analyses.

An lntllcation of which of these optlons the USG coriJ-d support,
eonslstent with our broad approach, as the frame-rcrk for
development of a corrrcn A1llecl negotiatlng posi.tion.

In indicating a preferred optlon, we should make clear that lt is only
conceived of as a framer,prk, antl that the speclfics oueh os the precise
nunerlcal-l-j-mlts on ecnstrelnts snd the unlts or nlenpo'..rer to be -"rlth-
drawn are subJect to ftrrther examlnation, developrnent, and dl-scusslon.

If DIAIO is to be adequately prepared for negotiations this faII, it ls
eesentlaJ. that our AL1ies have, as soon as possible, US proposals along
these Iittes. All.ted'arxieties about our MBFii poltcy can only be allayett
by a eleer statenent of our direetlon. Iaoklng beyond April, our.
target in thc June NATO l,llnisterLal should be Allianee agreement on a
broafl approach end, on the framei+ork optlon or opticns, r,rith a recognition
that the option wll1 need to be further del-eloped here and in I{AT0
between June and the openlng of negotiatlons later in tlre year.

As for the broad appr"oach we should propose to IIAT0, I have reviewetl
the I4BFR vor.k clone in DCD ancl endorse the fol-1or.ring:

First, I{BFR should be a long-term, phased, process.

Second., we shoul-d aim for a lir.itecl first-steSe agTgg1g$ to
permit us to test the effeets of l{BItR arrd Soviet lntentions,
and lay the groirndnork for possible future, rrore corrprehensive,
steps.
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Ihird, an acceptabl-e 1imited flrst stage agt'eement shouldlnc1ude: provlslon for a
duration
flcatlon

2

of MBFR ta
provisions

force reduction eonbined vrtth the maxlnnrm possi.b
reduction.

It ,qr view, argr option that we propose to the Alries as a franeworkfor developing a comtbn negotlating position should be consLstent wlththls approaeh.

rf you egree with the foregolng, r would propose that our Departrnentscorlaborate arong these rines. rt might Le userur to focus ihiscollaboratlon on preparation of a Jolnt State-Defense memorandum tothe hesiclent irmectiate\y before thb Nsc meeting now tentatlvery setfor ear\r April to deelde the US IrtsFR position.

Sincerely,
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